
INFORMATION FOR DECISION MAKING IN SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 

Renewable Energy and Sustainable Energy Systems in 
Canada: 

http://www.newenergy.org  
RETScreen International: 

http://retscreen.gaca  
Royal Canadian Mounted Police: 

http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca  
St. Lawrence Observatory: 

http://www.ostgc.ca  
SchoolNet: 

http://www.schoolnet.ca  
Science and the Environment Bulletin: 

http://www.eagc.ca/science  
SDinfo: 

http://www.sdinfo.gc.ca  
Smart Communities: 

http://smartcommunities.ic.gc.ca  
State of Canada's Environment Infobase: 

http://wwwl.ec.gacal---soer  
Statistics Canada: 

http://www.statcan.ca  
Strategis--Canada's Business and Consumer Site: 

http://www.strategis.gc.ca  
Student Connection Program: 

http://www.scp-ebb.com  
Sustainability of Arctic Communities: 

http://taiganet/sustain  
Sustainable Communities Initiative: 

http://www.sci.gc.ca  
Sustainable Community Indicators Program: 

http://www.ec.gc.ca/scip-pidd  
Transport Canada: 

http://www.tc.gc.ca  
United Nations Development Programme: 

http://www.undp.org  
United Nations Environment Programme: 

http://www.unep.org  
United Nations: 

http://www.un.org  
VolNet (Voluntary Sector Network Support Program): 

http://www.uolnetorg  
Web Accessibility Initiative: 

http://www.w3.org/WAI  
World Business Council for Sustainable Development: 

http://www.wbcsd.ch  
World Health Organization: 

http://www.who.org  
Worldwatch Institute: 

http://www.worldwatch.org  

Mineral Resources Forum: 
http://www.natural-resources.org  

Mines Ministries of the Americas: 
httplIwww.cammaorg 

Mining Association of Canada: 
http://www.mining.ca  

The National Atlas of Canada Online: 
http://www.atlas.gc.ca  

National Environmental Indicator Series: 
http://www.ec.gc.ca/ind  

National Forestry Database Program: 
http://nfdp.ccfm.org  

National Library of Canada Research and Information 
Services Reference Policy: 

http://www.n1c-bnc.ca/seruices/erpolicy.htm  
National Office of Pollution Prevention: 

http://www.ec.gc. ca/nopp  
National Pollutant Release Inventory: 

http://www.ec.gaca/pdb/npri/index.html  
National Round Table on the Environment and the 
Economy: 

http://www.nrtee-tmee.ca  
National Water Research Institute: 

http://www.cciw.ca/nwri-e/intro.html  
Natural Resources Canada: 

http://www.nrcan.gaca  
Natural Resources Canada—Inventory of Mining Industry 
Practices to Conserve Wildlife and Habitat in Canada: 

http://mmsdl.mms.nrcan.gc  ca:80/business/inventory/W 
EBCR4-1.htm 

Non-ferrous Metals and their Contribution to Sustainable 
Development Web Site: 

http://www.nfmsd.org  
Northern Information Network: 

http://www.inacsaca/nin  
Nuclear Energy Agency: 

http://www.neafr  
Oceans Program Activity Tracking System: 

htip://www.dfo-mpo.gaca/canoceans 
Office of Energy Efficiency: 

http://oee.nrcan.gc.ca  
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development: 

http://www.oecd.org  
Parks Canada: 

http://www.parlcscanada.pch.gaca  
Parliamentary Intemet Parlementaire: 

http://www.parIgc.ca  
Pollution Prevention Summit: 

http:11c2p2.sarnia.com/summit 
Quebec-Labrador Integrated Knowledge System (Q-LInKS): 

htlp://qIinks.ucs.mun.ca  
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